March 16, 1995
Midland, Texas

Administrative Application for
Non-Standard Gas Well Location,
Tubb Oil and Gas Pool

W. T. McComack # 18

210" FNL and 2390' FEL, Unit B,
Section 32, T21S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Chevron

% Chevron

Chevran US.A. Production Company
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. submitted an administrative approval for a non-standard gas well location for the
W. T. McComack No. 18 on December 8, 1994. The OCD responded on January 6, 1995 with a letter
advising Chevron to obtain written waivers from the offset operators (copy attached).

Chevron has recieved a written waiver from Amoco, attached. Arco sold their interest in the Tubb to
Zia Energy Inc. and in numerous verbal communications with Zia, Zia indicated they will not sign the
waiver, but will not object to the non-standard location. Texaco also indicated they will not sign the
waiver, due to internal procedures, but will not object to the non-standard location.

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. respectfully requests your approval of our original application filed on December
8, 1994, in light of the information provided. If you have any questions, or if you require further

information, please contact Lloyd Trautman at (915) 687-7152.

Sincerely,

s

L. V. Trautman
Sr. Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Area

Attachments

cc.  NMOCD - Hobbs, New Mexico
C.O. Blake
J.K. Ripley
Central Files - Lease and Well Files
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January 6, 1995

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
P.O. Box 1150

Midland, TX 79702

Attention: Lloyd V. Trautman

Re:  Application for Administrative Approval of an
Unorthodox Gas Well Location Jor the W. T.
McComack Well No. 18: 210°FNL - 2390°FEL
(Unit B) of Section 32, Township 21 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, Tubb oil and Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Trautman:

Subsequent to the Division’s initial review of the subject application we have determined
that due to the extreme nature of this matter and the crowding to other off-set operators, written
waiver from Amoco, Texaco and ARCO would be advisable.

Please provide me with waivers from the three aforementioned off-set operators so that
I may process this application.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc: Jerry Sexton - Qil Conservation Division, Hobbs

VILLAGRA BUILDING - 408 Galistso

Forestry and Resources Conservation Division Office of the Secretary
P.O. Box 1948 87504-1948 827-5950
827-5830 Administrative Services
Park and Recreation Division 827-5925
P.O.Box 1147 B87504-1147

827-7465 Energy Conservation & Management

827-5900
Mining and Minerals
827-5970

Oil Conservation
827-7131
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2 CHEVRON U.S.A. INC.
W. T. McComack # 18

o

Non-Standard Gas Well Location,

~ Tubb Oil and Gas Pool

210' FNL and 2390' FEL, Unit B,
Suction 32, T218, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

WAIVER TO OBJECTION

© We, the undersigned, as an offset operator, waive any objection to Chevron U. §. A, Inc.’s

~ application for NMOCD approval of a Non-Standard gas well location in the Tubb Oil and Gas
Pool. The location is 210 feet FNL und 2390 fest FEL, Section 32, Township 21 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. We further understand that this well will be
dedicated to a standard 160-acre gas proration unit. This proration unit comprises the NE/4 of
Section 32, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

‘Company: k‘\N\O o) .
Representaﬁvc% gxhvm L. JAUES
Signature: g(l/j/// ’A;Xﬁm/
Title: 7:(; M QM&N&EZ

Date; 'T/ Z! !QS




